

Robert S. Goode

1510 Lighthouse Lane, Kannapolis, NC 28081 • 704-245-2622 • TrumpetforGod@gmail.com

WEBSITE INFORMATION

<http://www.trumpetforGod.org>

MINISTRY OBJECTIVE AND CALLING

To be placed as the shepherd in the church that God has prepared. To pursue and be a part of God's call to pastor and counsel in the local church in the role of senior pastor. To be in a role to mentor, encourage, and support others to follow and make Jesus Christ Lord in their lives!

"Be diligent to present yourself approved to God. A worker who does not need to be ashamed, rightly dividing the Word of truth." (2 Timothy 2:15)

MINISTRY MILESTONES

Steve is a Christian counselor who has taught and ministered in churches throughout North Carolina and Virginia. He has taught married families on a lay basis in the local church over the past 15 years. Steve spent eleven years as a Police Officer in Greensboro NC where he worked in a variety of roles which God has used to build character and leadership traits. He is a graduate of Trinity College and Seminary with a Bachelor of Arts in Biblical Counseling. He has performed a ministry of fill-in preaching in churches for the past 10 years while still serving in his home church(s). He has been both a confidant and counselor to those who are in ministry on many levels. Steve is currently a senior manager in a Fortune 500 corporation where he manages people in seven different states. The time has come in his life to transition to **full-time ministry** and seek the place God will use and direct him for years to come.

CHURCH LIFE EXPERIENCE

Trumpet for God Ministries (2007-Present)

- <http://www.TrumpetforGod.org>
- Founded web-based ministry focused on providing marriage and counseling resources to hurting people.
- Weekly podcasting of Sunday School lessons and sermons related to life applicable topics.
- Regular blogging on issues relating to emotional hurts and marriage topics.
- Sermons and lessons available upon demand at no charge.
- Currently working and ministering and encouraging several preachers using technology internationally in India and the Philippine Islands.

Hickory Grove Baptist Church, Charlotte, North Carolina (2004-Present)

- Care Counselor and Coordinator to Married Families.
- Sunday School Teacher to Married Families with Children.
- After hours Biblical counselor dealing primarily with marriage issues, and individuals and works closely with the Counseling Ministry Pastor.
- FAITH Team leader in outreach ministry.
- Coached five year old basketball
- Worship Ministry Musician
- Wife April is the current full-time director of the daycare and MMO program for the North Campus church, and Children's ministry Sunday School teacher.
- Currently being considered in the Licensing and Ordination process

Spotswood Baptist Church, Fredericksburg, Virginia (2002-2004)

- Sunday School Teacher to Married Families
- FAITH Team Leader
- Deacon Board Member
- Worship Ministry Musician
- Wife taught in Children's Ministry

South Elm Street Baptist Church, Greensboro, North Carolina (1992-2002)

- Sunday School Teacher to Married Families (1999-2002)
- Sunday School Teacher to Youth 1993-1994)
- Sunday School Teacher to Senior Men. (1996-1999)
- Preached regularly to fill in when pastor was out of town or vacation.
- Chairman of Deacons (2001-2002)

Korean Presbyterian Church, Greensboro, North Carolina (1993)

- Youth Director to Korean American Children

Rocky Knoll Baptist Church, Greensboro, North Carolina (1988-1989)

- Interim Youth Director

Florida Street Baptist Church, Greensboro, North Carolina (1978-1992)

Member and Preacher's Kid where much was taught about personal evangelism and how to minister to others.

WORK HISTORY

Computer Sciences Corporation, Falls Church, Virginia (2000-Present)

- Desktop Senior Manager for the General Dynamics Armament and Technical Products Division covering seven states.
- Manager of multi-million dollar Desktop Services budget
- Leader of technology and innovation for the customer.
- Drive company vision and encourage staff

CYC Computers, Greensboro, North Carolina (1997-2000)

- Owner Operator
- Built Computers
- Networked small businesses
- Provided Helpdesk Support

Greensboro Police Department, North Carolina (1986-1997)

- Patrol Officer Duties
- Youth Division Detective
- Field Training Officer
- Experience that would open anyone's eyes to the depravity of man (Jer 17:9)

EDUCATION

Trinity College and Seminary

Master of Arts Biblical Counseling
Newburgh, IN

Currently in the Masters Program in Biblical Counseling. Desire is to complete Masters degree while pastoring in the local church that God is preparing. Estimated degree completion is 2011.

2011

Trinity College and Seminary

Bachelor of Arts Biblical Counseling GPA: 3.7
Newburgh, IN

Biblical Counseling with a concentration in New Testament studies.

2010

Liberty University

Bachelor of Science Management Information Systems
Lynchburg, VA

Currently a senior at Liberty University, but felt led to put degree pursuit on hold to pursue a B.A. in Biblical Counseling at Trinity College of the Bible.

Institute of Biblical Studies

Graduate Certificate Biblical Studies
Lynchburg, VA

Certificate Program sponsored and credentialed by Liberty University.

2000**Guilford Technical Community College**

Police Certification Basic Law Enforcement
Greensboro, NC

1985**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- Association of Biblical Counseors
- Evangelical Training Association
- Omnicron PSI Honors Society for Academic Achievement at Trinity College and Seminary.

MINISTRY FOCUS

- To build and grow an effective Sunday School Education Ministry by Biblically based literature, mentoring, and discipleship.
- To train and mentor existing church leadership so that they can be strengthened in their walk with Christ.
- To support, nurture and provide resources to the Children's Ministry so that we are planning for their future contribution to the ministry of the church.
- To keep the senior members engaged in the church and groom younger members through their wisdom and experience.
- To model how to care for the needs of others by modeling it to the members. This modeling is how Christ taught his disciples.
- To teach and preach in a Biblical way that is applicable to everyday life and work.
- To allow the ministry to drive the technology instead of letting technology drive the ministry.
- To support and encourage the existing staff with a clear vision and message so that they can serve Christ with all their heart.

DOCTRINE

I believe the Holy Scriptures of the Old and New Testament to be divinely inspired, and totally sufficient for the perfecting of the saints. (2 Timothy 3:15-16) The foundation of our faith lives in the death, burial, and resurrection of Jesus Christ who has given us a way to have an eternal personal relationship with Him because of His atonement of our sins. (1 John 3; James 2:26; John 15:16) More detailed doctrinal information is available upon request.

FAMILY INFORMATION

Steve has been married to April Durham Goode for fifteen years and they have a two year old daughter and a six year old son. April is a gifted teacher with a Masters Degree in Elementary Education from UNC in Greensboro. They met while Steve was still a Police Officer in Greensboro and were married in June of 1994. April has taught in the Winston-Salem, and in the Fredericksburg, Virginia school systems. She is currently the daycare director for Hickory Grove Baptist Church North Campus. They are a Christ centered team who pray and have regular family devotions. Their marriage has been a testament to God's love, grace, and forgiveness.